
26 November 1973 

Hon. Dalton Boles Q,C. 
MiniLicry of the Attorney General 
18 King Street East 
18th Yloor 
Toronto. 
M5C 105 

Dear Mr. Bales, 

We would appeeelate 	oWing if your Ministry 
or a branch, agency, or division of your Minirtr7 
has 2ant a brief, submis,31uo or other representation 
to the -riinistry of the ;:u:vironment, regarding its 
C(reen raper on ;311virorotteutal Assessmeht - (released 

ptember 27, 1973). 

If so, 1,!e, :70o1d appr:?cat ,-! receivig a coy  of sai.1 
brief, submission or representation. 

If your hinistry has aot yot made ....Lich  a sumission 
bnt is in the process Llieroi,  we ,ould desire a 
copy wh.,.'n you have couyi ,,L, 	your ta3L. 

we 	:orword to your  i:cyll> 	rferenee co 
this matter. 

Yours very truly, 
CANAbIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW AIATIO 

3. F. Castrilli 
Environmental Impact Study Croup 

..17T/jc 



November 27, 1973 

E.E.Clow, (2hairLAaa 
Ontario Housing Corporation 
101 Bloor Street ,iest 
TorrInto. 
M5S 1P'3 

..)ear Ar. clow, 

We would appreciate knowing it your irListry 
or a hianc.h, agency, or division of your V,inistry 
has sent a brief, submission or other representation 
to the Ministry oL the Environment, regarding its 
"Green Paper on Environmental Assossnizmt"(released 
Septeml)er 

If GO, we would appreciate receiving a copy of 
sail brief, submission or representatirm. 

if your Ministry has not yet made such a sub-
mission hut is in the process thereof, we would 
desire a copy when you have completed your task. 

We look forward to your reply with reference to 
this mcttev. 

Yours very truly, 
CAMOIAN ENVTRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIhTION 

rnvironwental Impact Study Croup 

JPC/jc 


	Page 1
	Page 2

